Chris Beckford

From: SBA Certify <SBACertify@certify.sba.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 2:35 PM

To: Chris Beckford

Subject: Social Disadvantage Qualification Letter

CAUTION: External Email. Please do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the
content is safe.

October 20, 2023

ETRANSERVICES CORP.
24 ONVILLERD
STAFFORD, VA 22556
UEI# Y56GTH99ZG29
Regarding: Social Disadvantage Qualification
Dear Chris Beckford,
The U.S. Small Business Administration’s (SBA) Office of Business Development (BD) has determined ETRANSERVICES
CORP. meets the 8(a) BD Program’s social disadvantage requirement and continues to be eligible to participate in the
8(a) BD Program, including the award of contracts under 8(a) BD Program authority.
The participant has either substantiated the relevant owner(s) are socially disadvantaged in compliance with 13 CFR
124.103(c) or is an entity-owned small business and therefore is not required to do so (15 USC 637(a)(4)). The
determination applies to any 8(a) joint venture for which the above-named participant is the managing venturer.
If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact SBA at 8aquestions@sba.gov.
Sincerely,
Donna L. Peebles
Dr. Donna L. Peebles

Associate Administrator

Office of Business Development



